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From: Notification sent by Scrypt's Sfax <mail@maill35-9.at!141.mandriilapp.com> on behalf
of Notification sent by Scrypt's Sfax <mail@scrypt.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:20 PM
To: dmayo@deborahmayolaw.com
Subject: Sfax successfully sent to +1 (850) 617-6383 (Division of Corporations)
-3
i
- "
Sfax successfully sent to +1 (850) 617-6383 (Division of Corporations)
ID: 2151015160836937 137
To: +1 (850) 617-8383 (Division of Corporations)
From: +1 {844) 807-4502 (8446074502) Deborah Mayo
Subject: 2nd Attempt to Fax File Articles of Organization for Innovaplow, LLC (original filed on Friday, Oct. 9th, at 4:56pm)
Reference: Not available
Pages: 6
Time: 10/15/2015 12:08:32 PM {EST)
Duration: 3 mins 12 secs

Sign in and view this document »

Tnis email, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the soie use of the intended recipient(s). Any
review, useg, distribution or discicsure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or authorized to
receive information for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message (including any
attachments).
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
INNOVAPLOW LLC
# Florida limited liability company

. The name of the limited Hability company is:

INNOVAPLOW LLC.

The mailing address and street address of the principal office of the limited liability
company are:
1300 N. Bayshore Drive, #2215
Miami, FI. 33132

The name and Florida street address of the initial registered agent of the limited liability
company are: ' '
Osvaldo Marchante
1800 N, Hayshore Drive, #2215
Miami. FL 33132

The power and autharity o manage and controt the limited liability company shall be
vested in its managers. The Jimited Lability company’s initial manager is:

Osvaldo Marchanie

R
-~ /
((Ad,{,% At bt
Osvaldo Marchant€

Authorized Representative
Dated: Oclober 9, 2013
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ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT
AS REGISTERED AGENT

The undersigned, who has been designated in the foregoing Articles of Organization as
registered agent and to accept scrvice of process for INNOVAPLOW LLC at the place
designated in such Ariicles of Organization, hereby (i) accepts such appointment as registered
agent and aprees to act in this capacity and (ii) agrees to comply with any and all laws relating to
the complete and proper performance of the duties and obligations of a registered agent of a :
Florida limiled liability company, and acknowledges that he is familiar with and accepts the '
obligations ol his position as registcred agent, as provided for in Chapter 605, F.S.

Dated: October 9, 2013
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Innovaplow, LLC —to be formed Florida LI.C

Second Attempt to Fax File — Successfully faxed to Division of Corp. fax filing number that was
previously in effect (850) 617-6383

See confirmation of fax and the attempted filing itself that now follow.



